
From: Angelo, Robert

To: Melissa Garber; Wayne Laxton; Growth Management; Troy Crews

Subject: RE: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699 status update

Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 8:44:25 AM
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Approval Letter for 943 N Marion Ave Sign Permit.pdf

Melissa

 

Here is the City of Lake City approval letter. Let me know if you need anything else.

 

Thank You

Robert Angelo

City of Lake City

Growth Management

growthmanagement@lcfla.com

386-719-5820

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from

City officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon

request. Your email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

 

From: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 3:52 PM

To: Angelo, Robert <AngeloR@lcfla.com>; Wayne Laxton <wayne@actionsignsandgraphics.net>;

Growth Management <growthmanagement@lcfla.com>; Troy Crews

<troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699 status

update

 

Please see the attached. Thanks!
 

“You may have a fresh start any

moment you choose. For this thing

that we call “failure” is not falling

down, but the staying down.”

Melissa Garber
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Administrative Supervisor

Columbia County

Building and Zoning

135 NE Hernando Ave, Suite B-21

Lake City, Florida 32055

Ph (386) 758-1008

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the

intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information

protected by law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-

mail message or it's attachments.  If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,

please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the

original message.

 

From: Angelo, Robert <AngeloR@lcfla.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:36 PM

To: Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Wayne Laxton

<wayne@actionsignsandgraphics.net>; Growth Management <growthmanagement@lcfla.com>;

Troy Crews <troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699 status

update

 

Melissa

 

Can you send over the site plan for the permit.

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 2:23 PM

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

 

Wayne,

I spoke with Mr. Angelo and we found a solution and are working on this. Once I have received what

is needed, I will send you an invoice. Thanks! Have a great day!

 

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

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 9:14 AM
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To: Wayne Laxton <wayne@actionsignsandgraphics.net>; Growth Management

<growthmanagement@lcfla.com>; Melissa Garber <mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com>; Troy Crews

<troy_crews@columbiacountyfla.com>

Subject: RE: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699 status

update

 

Troy and Melissa

 

Please see email below from Wayne Laxton. He applied for a sign permit for 943 N Marion (app#

61699). This has never popped up in our portal to approve. Can you see it on your end?

 

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

 

From: Wayne Laxton <wayne@actionsignsandgraphics.net> 

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 9:05 AM

To: Growth Management <growthmanagement@lcfla.com>

Subject: Fwd: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699 status

update

 

 

 

Wayne Laxton

Owner

Action Signs and Graphics 

Lake City, Florida

Office. 386-752-0121

Begin forwarded message:

From: Web Master <webmaster@columbiacountyfla.com>

Date: July 27, 2023 at 7:46:19 AM EDT

To: Wayne Laxton <wayne@actionsignsandgraphics.net>
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Subject: (No-Reply) Columbia County FL. Signs - New or Existing Application #61699

status update

﻿

Columbia County FL. Building and Zoning Application

Update

Please do not reply to this automated email.

Signs - New or Existing

943 N MARION AVE LAKE CITY, FL 32055

Dear ACTION SIGNS GRAPHICS,
 Your permit application,  #61699, for a "Signs - New or Existing" at address

"943 N MARION AVE LAKE CITY, FL 32055"  has been recently updated by the

Columbia County Building and Zoning Deparment.

The status change on this application is: Zoning Review - Documents Required

Review Notes:
NEEDED * CITY OF LAKE CITY APPROVAL LETTER

 

NOTE: Fee balances may not be immediately updated using online Credit Card
payments.
If you have paid permit fees using the online application site or by using the
office dropbox, please allow time for your payment to be processed.

You may login here to upload or download documents or to make a payment for
this application.

 

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from City
officials regarding City business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your
email communications may be subject to public disclosure.

 

https://www.columbiacountyfla.com/PermitSearch/MyBNZPortalLogin.aspx
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


